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March 29, 2015 

 

 

 

VIA ECF and COURTESY COPY VIA EMAIL 

Honorable Lois Goodman, U.S.M.J. 

United States District Court for the District of New Jersey 

Clarkson S. Fisher Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse 

402 E. State Street 

Trenton, NJ 08608 

 

Re:  United Therapeutics Corporation v. Sandoz Inc. 

Civil Action No. 14-5499 (PGS)(LHG) 
 

Dear Judge Goodman: 

We represent defendant Sandoz, Inc. in the above-referenced matter and write to respectfully 

request that the Telephone Conference scheduled for March 31, 2015 (D.E. 24) be adjourned.  The parties have 

conferred and are available on April 14, 2015 to participate in a Telephone Conference if the Court is available on 

that date. The reason for this request is due to a scheduling conflict.    

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

HILL WALLACK LLP 

 

/s/CHRISTINA SAVERIANO 

CHRISTINA SAVERIANO 

 

Cc: Counsel of Record via ECF and email 
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